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Attachment #7 
Department of Transportation 
Division of Planning/Engineering 
Office of Transportation Project Development 
700 E Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586    605/773-3168 
FAX: 605/773-6608 

 
 
DATE:  June 19, 2018 
 
TO:  Mike Behm - Director    

Division of Planning/Engineering 
 
FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator 
  Project Development 
 
SUBJECT: Tentative 2019-2022 STIP Items for the June 28, 2018 Transportation Commission Meeting. 

 
 

Tentative 2019-2022 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) & Public Transportation Improvement Program. 

 
 

FOR COMMISSION CONSIDERATION 
 

• A list of the proposed Tentative 2019-2022 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)  
projects that will be released for public review and input (attachment A); 

• A list of proposed 2019-2022 Public Transportation Improvement Program projects that will be 
released for public review and input (attachment B). 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FOR THE COMMISSION 

 
• A list of public meetings relating to the Tentative STIP. (attachment C); 
• The Tentative 2019-2022 STIP Improvement Map. (attachment D); 
• A bar chart illustrating programmed dollar amounts verses funding amounts for FY2019 through 

FY2022 in the Tentative STIP and a pie chart showing the amount programmed by facility for 2019. 
(attachment E). 
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